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Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC
Attorneys at Law

30 Green Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

Phone 978.463.7700
Fax 978.463.7747

www.mtclawyers.com

Millis Office
730 Main Street, Suite 1F
Millis, MA 02054
Phone/Fax 508.376.8400

New Bedford Office
227 Union Street, Suite 606
New Bedford, MA 02740

May 6, 2024

By Electronic Submission

Historic Commission

City of Newburyport

City Hall

60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950

Re: Historical Photos per Demolition Delay Review
7 & 9 56" Street, Newburyport, MA 01950
Assessor’s Map 76, Lots 12 & 13 (together, “the Property”)

Dear Chair and Members of the Commission,

Reference is made to the above captioned matter. In that connection,
this firm represents Steven Marshall as Manager of 9-56" Street, LLC (“the
Applicant™), the owner of 9 56" Street (Lot 13) and 7 56™ Street (Lot 12),
relative to his applications to reconstruct the existing single-family house
(“the Project”).

On April 11, 2024, the Commission met and approved the plans for
the Project. Also at that hearing, the Commission requested and the Applicant
agreed to provide any historical photographs of the property. Please find such
photographs sent along with this letter.

Respectfully submitted,
Steven Marshall, Manager, 9-56'" Street, LLC

By his Attorneys,

Lisa L. Mead
Ryan S. Clemens

Cc: Client
Encl: Historical Photographs of 9 56™ Street
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